



Cherwell League Management Meeting Minutes

Thursday 19th March 2015 at BNOCC, Akeman Street, Bicester.

Attendees

Clive Ricks, Richard Giles, Len Payne, David Pryor, Gary Murton, Nick Pykett, Stuart Misseldine, Les Addison, Mike Dove, David Beck & Zogey Hussain.

Apologies

None

Minutes

Minutes of the January meeting signed as a true record.

Matters Arising

It was agreed unanimously that the Management Team express their disappointment with the way that the HCPL has dealt with the Cherwell League recently.

Correspondence

Clubs have been advised to notify of any contact changes, via the website, by the 31st March.

The Islip CC ground has been approved for use for Division 9 fixtures by Oxford & Blechington Nondescripts CC.

Cublington CC have requested that their Division 3 fixture against Buckingham Town CC can be played at Long Marston's Mentmore ground. David Pryor is in contact with the clubs and it was agreed that if they are all happy then the game should be played.

Cricket Evolution have requested advertising space in the 2015 handbook. The Secretary was asked to contact them with the options available.

The game against the OCA scheduled for 23rd August clashes with the CAG finals day. Carried forward to the next meeting.

Finance

The assets of the CCL stand at £36,875.00.

OnHand Sports – The unsatisfactory stumps have now had the transfers removed and the CCL will seek a refund plus compensation for the additional stickers that were purchased. This will equate to £1276.80 plus £901.00. The Treasurer will write to OnHand Sports to arrange.

The Treasurer will contact all clubs who have not yet paid their 2015 subscriptions.

The Loan Scheme Document was carried forward to the next meeting.

Fixtures

The 2015 Fixtures have been compiled with Oxford & Bletchingdon Nondescripts CC replacing Leighton Buzzard CC in Division 9.

Details of the Division 9 Supplementary Cup competition will be inserted into the 2015 handbook.

Handbook

CR, GM and SM are compiling the handbook and will request photographs from Steve Wheeler.

Discipline

The new disciplinary procedures will be in the 2015 handbook and also on the website.

Umpires Co-ordinator

A number of clubs have still not nominated umpires for 2015. LA will chase up the offending clubs.

Sub Committees

No meetings had been held.

Website

There have been 11 million hits.

The website will issue an alert if clubs have not registered players.

The suggestion of supplying Division 1 & 2 clubs with computers to facilitate live scoring was discussed and carried forward to the next meeting.

AOB

LA asked if Walkie Talkies could be used to communicate between umpires and scorers. He will contact the ECB to obtain their view.

The Secretary outlined the ECB 'Get the Game On' initiative launched by the ECB at a meeting of leagues at Lords.

DB – Reported that The England Lions Deaf Team would be playing at Horley.

Future Meetings and Events

Management Meetings.

16th April

Captains' Meeting

23rd April 2015

Umpires' Meeting

30th April 2015

Annual Dinner

17th October 2015

AGM

19th November 2015

All meetings will be held at Bicester & North Oxford Cricket Club, Akemen Street, Bicester and commence at 7.30pm.